Muhammad Adnan Bhatti

Senior Assistant

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



2009 - 2012

About

Dr. Muhammad Adnan Bhatti is working as Senior Assistant in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Muhammad Adnan Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Finance

Virtual University of Pakistan , Pakistan	
B.Com University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
	0000 0005
F.A in Computer Science BISE, Sargodha, Pakistan	2003 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	2001 - 2003
Experience	
Senior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2024- Present
DPS	2022 - 2024
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2020 - 2022
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2015 - 2020
Data Processing Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2015
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012 - 2012
Junior Assistant School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2011 - 2012
Account Officer AL-MUQEET FOODS (PVT) LTD , Near Usman Floor Mill G T road Wah Cantt Taxila	2007 - 2011
Awards	
Event Coordinator	2015
01St FICS Organizer Key Organizer in the 1st FICS held in SEECS.	2014
ExYLeNT SEECS	2013